

*Check for
communications*
Mark A. White
Attorney at Law

*294 Washington Street - Suite 1010, Boston, Massachusetts 02109
(617) 542-4365*

May 8, 1978

President
Cambridge City Council
Cambridge City Hall
Cambridge, Mass.

Dear Mr. President,

Last year the Newton Board of Aldermen made an effort to schedule softball games against several legislative bodies and organizations.

The only game we were able to schedule was against the Waltham City Council, its employees, and some department heads.

We raised about \$600 for charity, and the evening was very successful. We would like to schedule more games this year and wonder if you would be interested in having your organization involved in such a game.

Please contact me by mail at the following address if you are interested, and we will include the contest on our schedule.

Ald. Mark White
Newton Board of Aldermen
City Hall
Newton, MA 02158

Yours Truly

Mark White

Mark A. White

MAW/hs

S 238

Comm. from Ald. Mark White, Newton Board of Aldermen, re: softball games against legislative bodies and organizations.

In City Council,

June 5, 1978

Placed on File